
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Inquiry for Foetal Doppler Simulator
1 message

Jobi John <jobi.john@cyrix.in> 7 October 2025 at 05:29
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Sujesh E R <sujesh.er@cyrix.in>

Hi Kate Griffiths,

The Order is on Hold, please cancel the Quote.

Thanks & Regards

Jobi John
Purchase Assistant
CYRIX Healthcare Pvt Ltd
M: +91 7593847142
E: jobi.john@cyrix.in
www.cyrixhealthcare.com

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, October 6, 2025 5:52 PM
To: Sujesh E R <sujesh.er@cyrix.in>; Jobi John <jobi.john@cyrix.in>
Subject: Re: Inquiry for Foetal Doppler Simulator
 
Good afternoon,

Just a quick email to ask if quotation QVM158902 is still required?  It expires this Thursday October 9th, at
which time I will delete it.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths
Office Administrator
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
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Check out our product portfolio at:
www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th – 20th November, Düsseldorf
UK Pavilion – Hall 16, Stand H03-1

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call  44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------

On Wed, 24 Sept 2025 at 13:33, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
Good afternoon,

Just a quick email to ask if quotation QVM158902 is still required?

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

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
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------
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On Mon, 8 Sept 2025 at 12:57, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
Good afternoon Sujesh,

Thank you for your email.

We do not have a distributor for this item, we would be happy for you to purchase from us.

Please see attached quotation, valid for 30 days.

I have used the addresses as follows:

Please let me know if you need me to make any changes or if you would like a proforma invoice in
order to make payment.  These are currently in stock.

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the
office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where
possible.

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
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list,
please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------

On Mon, 8 Sept 2025 at 11:01, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Sujesh E R <sujesh.er@cyrix.in>
Date: Mon, 8 Sept 2025 at 06:15
Subject: Inquiry for Foetal Doppler Simulator
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To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Jobi John <jobi.john@cyrix.in>

Dear Viamed Team,

We are interested in procuring a Foetal Doppler Simulator for our facility. Could you
kindly confirm the following:

1. Availability of the Foetal Doppler Simulator for purchase.

2. Whether you have any authorized dealers or distributors in India who
handle Viamed products.

3. If direct procurement from your office is possible, please share the process,
lead time, and quotation including international shipping details.

We look forward to your guidance and will be happy to provide any additional
information you may require from our side.

Sujesh.E.R
Sr.Deputy Manager- Purchase 
T:- 9072575178
dm-purchase@cyrix.in
www.cyrixhealthcare.com
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